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To

The Principal, :

Kaling Institute of Management Studies,

Village-Chandpur, Tigaon-Chandpur Road,

Faridabad.
Subject - Continuation in provisional affiliation for the existing EBA and MBA with an

intake of 60 seats each for the session 2012-13.
Sir,
It is stated that the inspection committee which visited your institute to verify the

compliance of previous conditions of affiliation for the existing BBA and MBA with an intake of 60
seats each for the session 2012-13 has submitted its report. The report of the inspection commitiee
has been considered by the Vice-Chancellor. On the basis of the recommendations made by the
inspection committee, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to grant continuation in provisional
affiliation for the BBA and MBA with an intake of 60 seats each for the session 2012-13 subject to
the approval of AICTE. Your institute is required to make full compliance of the deficiencies/
conditions as pointed out by the ins'pectiun cdmmittee in its report before the commencement of the
classes and submit compliance of the same to the University for further necessary action. A copy
of the inspection report is also enclosed for the purpose. You are also requested to submit the
Endowment Fund of Rs. One Lac so that necessary action regarding issuance of NOC for closure
of the institute can be taken.

Yours faithiully,

Encls: As above : /

Superintendent(Colleges)
ForDCDC.
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